BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

December 10, 1991 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Read & Stevens Inc.
P.0. Box 1518
Roswell, NM 88202

Attn: John C. Maxey, Jr.
Re: Change of Well Number

North Lea Federal #6-C (660/N & 1980/W)

Sec. 10, T20S, R34E
Gentlemen:
We have received a sundry notice from the BLM on which you request
that the well number of the above-referenced well be changed to the
North Lea Federal #5, since you do not plan to drill the previously
permitted #5 well which was to be located 1730/N & 1980/W 10-20-34.

Before we can do this you will need to f11e a requésE Tor EREEH

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

New Hosica 147
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